



PRODUCT DISCLOSURE STATEMENT

11 December 2025

0

Offer of units in the Elevation Capital Global Shares Fund. Dated: 11 December 2025. This document replaces the Product Disclosure Statement dated 8 August 2025.

This document gives you important information about this investment to help you decide whether you want to invest.

There is other useful information about this offer on the offer register at:

www.disclose-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz.

Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited has prepared this document in accordance with the Financial Markets Conduct Act 2013.

You can also seek advice from a financial adviser to help you make an investment decision.



Table of Contents

| 1. | Key information summary | 3 |
|-----|--|----|
| 2. | How does this investment work? | 5 |
| 3. | Description of your investment option(s) | 8 |
| 4. | What are the risks of investing? | 10 |
| 5. | What are the fees? | 12 |
| 6. | What taxes will you pay? | 15 |
| 7. | Who is involved? | 16 |
| 8. | How to complain | 18 |
| 9. | Where you can find more information | 19 |
| 10. | How to apply | 20 |



1. Key information Summary

What is this?

This is a managed investment scheme. Your money will be pooled with other investors' money and invested in various investments. Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited ("Elevation Capital Funds Management" or "Elevation Capital") will invest your money and charge you a fee for its services. The returns you receive are dependent on the investment decisions of Elevation Capital Funds Management and the performance of the investments. The value of those investments may go up or down. The types of investments and fees you will be charged are described in this document.

What will your money be invested in?



The Fund mainly invests in the shares of listed companies, although it may invest in unlisted companies up to a total limit of 10% of Net Asset Value of the Fund. The companies we invest in may be based and operate anywhere in the world.

The principal objective of the Fund is to achieve positive absolute returns after fees and expenses, but before tax over the long term (that is a period of at least five years). The investment objectives and policy for the Fund are broadly drafted so as to provide us with the mandate to seek on behalf of investors' long- term income and capital growth by directly investing in equities on a global basis, as described further in section 2.

FUND RISK INDICATOR Potential lower returns 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Lower Risk

See section 4 of this PDS for an explanation of the risk indicator and for information about other risks that are not included in the risk indicator.

To help you clarify your own attitude to risk, you can seek financial advice or work out your risk profile at: www.sorted.org.nz/tools/investor-kickstarter.

Estimated fund charges:

1.80% per annum of Net Asset Value (including GST) - see page 12.

Who is the manager of the Fund?

The manager of the Fund is Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited. Further information about Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited and the other parties involved in managing and administering the Fund can be found in Section 7 (Who is involved?).

What are the returns?

The return on your investment comes from any increase or decrease in the Fund's unit price and any annual distributions we may make to you, at our discretion, from the Fund. More information can be found in section 2 (How does this investment work?).



How can you get your money out?

You can withdraw your investment in the Fund on the last business day of each month (called a Valuation Day).

Minimum withdrawal amounts may apply, and you need to complete a withdrawal request form. We may also suspend or defer withdrawals in certain circumstances (for example, if we receive a large number of withdrawal requests over a three- month period, or if financial, political, or economic conditions affecting financial markets causes us, in conjunction with the Fund's supervisor, to believe that it would not be practicable to redeem). Further information about withdrawing your investment can be found in section 2 (How does this investment work?). Your investments in the Fund can be sold but there is no established market for trading these financial products. This means you may not be able to find a buyer for your investment.

How will your investment be taxed?

The Fund is a portfolio investment entity ("PIE"). The amount of tax you pay in respect of a PIE is based on your prescribed investor rate ("PIR").

To determine your PIR, go to: www.ird.govt.nz/roles/portfolio-investment-entities/find-my-prescribed-investor-rate.

See section 6 of the PDS (What taxes will you pay?) on page 15 for more information.

Where can you find more key information?

Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited is required to publish quarterly updates for the Fund. The updates show the returns, and the total fees actually charged to investors, during the previous year.

The latest fund updates are available at: www.globalsharesfund.com.

The manager will also provide you with copies of these documents on request.



2. How does this investment work?

Structure of the Fund

The Elevation Capital Global Shares Fund (the Fund) is a managed investment scheme, established and governed by a trust deed dated 11 October 2024 as amended from time to time (the Trust Deed). You invest by acquiring units in the Fund. Your money is pooled with other investors' money and invested by us in various investments. The value of your units is affected by the returns made by the Fund (either positive or negative), as well as the fees charged (see section 5).

The Fund is a PIE for tax purposes, meaning that tax is paid on your behalf at a rate approximating your marginal tax rate but capped at 28%. The Manager does not provide taxation advice. Investors should seek their own tax advice. The assets of the Fund cannot be applied to any other fund established by the Manager.

Significant features of the Fund

Our investment approach

We, Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited (referred to as 'Elevation Capital Funds Management', 'we', 'our' and 'us' in this PDS), are the Manager of the Fund. The Fund mainly invests in shares listed on the world's recognised stock exchanges, although it may invest up to 10% of Net Asset Value ("NAV") of the Fund in unlisted companies (these are shares not listed on the regulated stock exchange of any country).

Please do not invest with Elevation Capital Funds Management on a short-term basis. Our investment philosophies are often contrarian and require patience. If you feel uncomfortable with an investment time horizon of at least 5 years, you ought to think carefully and seek advice before you consider an investment in the Fund.

Investing in managed funds can help you achieve your investment goals and create greater wealth for your future. Some of the potential benefits of investing in the Fund are:

- Professional Management employing the expertise and resources of a professional manager may be beneficial if you do not have the time or skill to manage your own investments.
- Diversification by pooling together large amounts of money, we are able to invest in a portfolio of securities, which allows for diversification with the aim of potentially reducing the risk of your investment. It also provides access to markets and securities that might otherwise be out of reach.
- Administrative & Taxation Advantages the Fund is a Portfolio Investment Entity (PIE). PIEs offer significant advantages from an administrative perspective. For tax purposes, if you are a New Zealand resident unit holder and have supplied the correct PIR, tax is usually paid on your behalf at a rate approximating your marginal tax rate and there is no further tax to pay. PIE tax is capped at 28%, which can be a benefit to 33% residents withholding tax rate investors. We take care of the paperwork involved in buying and selling securities, managing dividends, interest, corporate actions and record keeping.



Returns are reflected in unit prices

Your returns will be derived mainly from the change in the value of your units, and distributions, which we may declare (at our discretion) on an annual basis. The value of your units reflects changes in the value of the underlying assets of the Fund. The Fund is valued every month. It is important to understand - returns are not guaranteed.

Making investments

You can make an investment in the Fund (both initial and subsequent) by completing the application form - see section 10 (How to apply) and paying the investment amount to us.

The current minimum amounts you can invest are:

| Type of Contribution | Minimum |
|----------------------------------|---------|
| Initial Investment | \$5,000 |
| Subsequent & Regular Investments | \$100 |

We may change the minimum amounts without prior notice. We may also accept applications from time to time for smaller amounts. We have an absolute discretion in deciding whether or not to accept applications and we may decline applications without providing any reasons. Units can only be issued on a Valuation Day. Valuation Days occur on the last business day of each month. We may value the Fund more or less frequently (for example, if for reasons beyond our control valuation is impossible on a given day).

Note: If your application and the investment amount are received before 2pm on a Valuation Day, then units will be issued to you effective on that day otherwise, your application and issue of units will be processed on the next Valuation Day.

The investment amount will be held on trust in the application bank account of the Supervisor - Public Trust until units are allotted to you. No interest will be paid on your investment amount pending the issue of your units. The number of units that you receive will be determined by dividing your investment amount by the price at which units are issued (the Unit Price). The Unit Price is calculated in accordance with the Trust Deed by dividing the net asset value of the Fund (its total assets less its liabilities and certain other provisions) by the number of units on issue on the Valuation Day on which the units are issued.



Withdrawing your investments

How to make a withdrawal?

If you wish to make a withdrawal you must provide us with a written notice, in the form of a withdrawal request. Once submitted, your withdrawal request cannot be revoked. A withdrawal request must refer to the net amount you wish to withdraw. We will advise you of the number of units required to be cancelled to meet that request. We intend to cancel units to meet your tax obligations at the same time as the withdrawal is undertaken. Your withdrawal request will be actioned on the first Valuation Day, which is at least 1 business day after receipt of your request (although we may withdraw units on an earlier Valuation Day at our discretion). We will action correctly completed withdrawal requests and pay the proceeds within 7 business days of the Valuation Day on which the units are redeemed. However, we may from time to time need to suspend or defer withdrawals if in the best interests of investors. Units are realised and paid to you at the Unit Price on the Valuation Day, determined as above.

The following minimums (which we may change or waive from time to time) apply:

| Туре | of Action | Minimum | |
|------|-----------|---------|--|
| With | ndrawal | \$100 | |
| Tro | ansfer | \$100 | |

The Fund has a minimum balance requirement of \$1,000 per Unitholder. Should balances fall below \$1,000 for a period of three months (or more) then the Manager may redeem the investment and return the net proceeds to the underlying investor/s without consultation.

How to transfer units

You can transfer all or part of your investment to another party by using the transfer form available from us. A transfer will be processed as a withdrawal by you and an application by the transferee. Apex Group is entitled to charge a transfer fee, but currently does not do so.

Application forms, withdrawal requests and transfer forms must be sent to:

Apex Group Attn: Elevation Capital Global Shares Fund Applications PO Box 106039 Auckland 1143

We may decline to transfer units due to non-compliance with law, failure to pay any transfer fee, if it might result in the Fund losing its status as a PIE, or if the transfer is for less than the minimum outlined above. We can also close the register for transfers for up to 28 days in each year, or any longer period with the Supervisor's consent.

Suspending or deferring withdrawals

Under the Trust Deed, we have the power to suspend or defer the withdrawal of units. Such circumstances could be a significant financial, political or economic event, suspension of trading on any financial products exchange, or where we, in conjunction with the Supervisor, believe it would not be practicable or would be materially prejudicial to your interests to give effect to withdrawal requests. Please refer to the Fund's Trust Deed for further details. There is no express limit on any deferral or suspension period.



3. Description of your investment option(s)

Summary of the Fund's investment objectives and strategy

Investment objectives The principal objective of the Fund is to achieve positive absolute returns after fees and expenses but before tax over the long term (that is a period of at least five years). We seek to achieve this objective by providing investors with long-term income and capital growth by directly investing in shares (equity securities) on a global basis, (as detailed below and further described in the Fund's Statement of Investment Policy and Objectives "SIPO").

Investment strategy

The strategy of the Fund is to mainly invest in shares (equity securities).

Our bottom-up, proprietary research may lead the Fund to investment opportunities in medium and smaller capitalisation shares in out-of-favour or overlooked industries and sectors. It may also lead us to invest in emerging market economies.

The Fund has no geographic limitations on investment.

The Fund invests "long" only and is indifferent to index compositions. "Long only" means we look to buy what we believe to be well-priced securities - we do not look to take "short" positions in overvalued securities.

Indifference to index composition means that we do not pay attention to companies solely on the basis that they might be a member of a certain index.

Given this broad investment mandate there are no benchmark (or 'target') asset allocations or investment mix, benchmark asset allocations ranges, indices or investment mix limitations for the Fund. We do however internally monitor our performance against other industry participants and publish in our monthly fact sheets, comparisons of the Fund's performance versus the NZ Consumer Price Index (as measured by Statistics NZ) + 5% per annum and the With Intelligence Long Bias Equity Index.

We are primarily focused on finding attractive long-term investments based on the outlined investment strategy. We also view cash (at times) as an integral component of our investment strategy alongside patience, as it affords us the opportunity to acquire what we assess to be discounted assets at potentially an attractive price based on a long-term investment horizon.

The Fund invests according to the following criteria:

- the principal investments will be global shares or equities (listed and unlisted) and cash may
 be held in lieu. Preferreds and Convertibles* may also be invested in;
- the Fund is unconstrained with regard to geographic, industry or sectoral investments;
- the maximum exposure to any shares listed on a recognised exchange is limited to 5% of the Fund's NAV;
- total investments in unlisted shares (i.e. companies not listed on a regulated stock exchange
 in any country) are restricted to a maximum total exposure of 10% of the Fund's NAV with
 each individual position capped at 5% of the Fund's NAV;
- investments can be acquired on any exchange (regulated or unregulated) in a country with several exchanges);
- the Fund will not utilise borrowings;
- the Fund will not utilise derivatives (refer to SIPO) (excluding foreign currency forward contracts and currency options for hedging purposes);
- the Fund will not undertake short-selling (refer to SIPO);
- the Fund may seek to hedge any single foreign currency exposure at the Manager's discretion (as at the date of this PDS the Manager has never executed a foreign exchange hedge contract).



| | * A Preferred share is a class of ownership in a corporation/company that has a higher claim on its assets and earnings than common stock/equity or in Australian and New Zealand markets known as ordinary shares. Preferred shares generally have a dividend that must be paid out before dividends to common or ordinary shareholders, and the shares usually do not carry full voting rights. * Convertibles are securities, usually bonds or preferred shares that can be converted into common stock / shares or equity. Convertibles are most often associated with convertible bonds, which allow bondholders to convert their creditor position to that of an equity holder at an agreed-upon price. Other convertible securities can include notes and preferred shares. | |
|--|---|--|
| Risk Indicator | FUND RISK INDICATOR Potential lower returns Potential higher returns 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 Lower Risk Higher Risk | |
| Minimum suggested time frame for holding units | Long-term (at least five years) to manage through periods of general and cyclical market volatility. | |
| Suitability | The Fund is suitable for investors seeking long-term investment exposure to global companies. Please do not invest with Elevation Capital Funds Management on a short-term basis. Our investment philosophies are often contrarian and require patience. If you feel uncomfortable with an investment time horizon of at least 5 years, you ought to think carefully and seek advice before you consider an investment in the Fund. | |

Changes to the Fund's Statement of Investment Policy and Objectives (SIPO)

Further information about the Fund's investment policy and objectives, as well as our investment strategy and our investment philosophy, is set out in the Fund's SIPO. We regularly review the SIPO. Any changes to the SIPO must be agreed to by all of our directors and be in accordance with the Trust Deed and relevant law.

We may only amend or replace the SIPO after giving prior written notice to the Supervisor. We will not implement any material changes until we have given investors at least one month's prior notice of those changes and any redemption requests received during that period have been actioned. The most current version of the SIPO is available on the scheme register at www.disclose-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz.

A description of any material changes to the SIPO will be included in the Fund's annual report.

Further information about the assets in the Fund can be found in the fund updates at: www.globalsharesfund.com.



4. What are the risks of investing?

Understanding the risk indicator

Managed funds in New Zealand must have a standard risk indicator. The risk indicator is designed to help investors understand the uncertainties both for loss and growth that may affect their investment. You can compare funds using the risk indicator. The risk indicator for the Fund can be seen on page 2 of the PDS. A blank risk indicator is shown here:



The risk indicator is rated from 1 (low) to 7 (high). The rating is a guide to how much the value of the Fund's assets can be expected to fluctuate (volatility). A higher risk generally indicates higher potential returns (and potential losses) over time, and more ups and downs along the way than a lower risk indicator. To help you clarify your own attitude to risk, you can seek financial advice or work out your risk profile at www.sorted.org.nz/tools/investor-kickstarter. Note that even the lowest category does not mean a risk-free investment, and there are other risks (described under the heading 'Other specific risks') that are not captured by this rating. This risk indicator is not a guarantee of a fund's future performance. The risk indicator is based on the returns data for the five years ended 31 March 2025. While risk indicators are usually relatively stable, they do shift from time to time. You can see the most recent risk indicator in the latest fund update for this Fund.

General investment risks

Some of the things that may cause the Fund's value to move up and down, which affect the risk indicator, are the following types of investment risk:

Market risk:

Returns in the Fund will be affected by the overall performance of financial markets, including as a result of economic and regulatory conditions, political events, inflation, interest rates and climate related events;

Company risk:

In investing in a particular company, returns to the Fund will be impacted by the company's operations, performance and reputation;

Climate risk

Climate change affects a wide range of investments. The Fund may invest in companies which are impacted by climate change;

Credit risk:

A counter-party to a contract with the Fund may not be able to meet its payment or other obligations to the Fund;

Currency risk:

As the Fund will invest in assets denominated in currencies other than the New Zealand dollar returns may be affected from fluctuating foreign exchange rates;



Concentration risk:

Being over exposed to one investment, sector/industry and/or country/region can result in risk to the Fund's returns should that area fail or produce less than expected returns;

Liquidity risk:

Returns may be impacted by an inability to be able to realise investments in a timely manner.



5. What are the fees?

You will be charged fees for investing in the Elevation Capital Global Shares Fund. Fees are deducted from your investment and will reduce your returns. The fees you pay will be charged in two ways:

Regular charges (for example, annual fund charges). Small differences in these fees can have a big impact on your investment over the long term;

one-off fees (for example, contribution fees and redemption fees - although these are not currently charged, and there is no current intention to charge these in the future).

Annual fund charges - including GST

| Annual Management Fee* as at 31 March 2025 | Administration Fees* as at 31 March 2025 | Total Annual Fund Charges as at 31 March 2025 |
|--|--|---|
| 1.25% | 0.55% | 1.80% |
| * Based on Average Funds Under Management of \$26,457,792 for the period 1 April 2024 - 31 March 2025. | | |

^{*} Based on Average Funds Under Management of \$26,457,792 for the period 1 April 2024 - 31 March 2025. Subject to minimum fees - described below.

Explanation of categories of fees

Annual fund charges are made up of:

Management fees: we charge an annual management fee on a tiered basis. This covers the investment management of the Fund. It is important to note that the management fee will scale down as funds under management increase - refer page 13.

Administration charges: these charges cover the general management of the Fund detailed in the following table, including Supervisor and custodian fees, other expenses of the Fund.



| Fee | Description | | |
|-----------------------------------|--|--|--|
| Management Fee | Manager | | |
| - | Net Asset value of the Fund (NZ\$) | Management Fee (% per annum of the Net Asset Value of the Fund) | |
| | First \$25 m | 1.25 | |
| | Amounts over \$25 m up to \$30 m | 1.20 | |
| | Amounts over \$30 m up to \$35 m | 1.15 | |
| | Amounts over \$35 m up to \$40 m | 1.10 | |
| | Amounts over \$40 m up to \$45 m | 1.05 | |
| | Amounts over \$45 m up to \$50 m | 1.00 | |
| | Amounts over \$ 50 m | 0.95 | |
| | within the Fund to the underlying investors. The (NAV) of the Fund grows (e.g. the first \$25m of annum, the next \$5m (up to \$30m) attracts a m \$5m (up to \$35m) attracts a management fee of | NAV attracts a management fee of 1.25% per | |
| Administration | Administration Manager | | |
| Charges | Gross Asset Value of the Fund (NZ\$) | Administration Fee (% per annum of the Gross Asset Value of the Fund) | |
| | \$0-\$100m | 0.17 | |
| | Lower rates apply where the Gross Asset Value of the Fund is over \$100m | | |
| | Subject to a minimum fee \$25,000 +GST per annum | | |
| | In addition, GST is charged on all Administratio | n charges. | |
| Supervisor Fee | The Supervisor's remuneration is up to 0.043% per annum of gross asset value for its core supervisory functions under the Trust Deed - with a minimum fee of NZ\$ 24,000 + GST per annum. | | |
| Custodian & Sub-custodian Fees | | | |
| | BNP Paribas is the current sub-custodian of the Fund (appointed by Public Trust). The sub-custodian charges fees based on transaction volumes and the number of trade settlements. Generally, the amount of these expenses cannot be ascertained until they are incurred and will vary from month to month. | | |
| Other Expenses | We and the Supervisor are entitled to be reimbursed from the Fund for all expenses (including anticipated expenses, special fees charged by the Supervisor for activities outside its regular services) and costs or liabilities incurred in acting as Manager and Supervisor, respectively. These expenses may include legal fees, printing, postage, investor research and other communication/s production costs, investor iPhone App and other technology service/s costs, research travel costs, investor meeting costs, regulatory and compliance levies, transactional fees (i.e. brokerage, stock exchange levies) and audit fees. These expenses will vary from time to time. | | |

We have the right to introduce new fees in the future, including contribution, redemption, transfer and performance fees. We have no present intention of introducing any such fees.



Individual Action Fees

No contribution, establishment, termination or withdrawal (break) fees are payable by an investor.

Please note that no interest is payable to you on any investment amount held on trust in the application bank account of Elevation Capital Funds Management until units are allotted to you.

Example of how fees apply to an investor:

Samantha invests \$50,000 in the Elevation Capital Global Shares Fund. She is charged management fees, which work out to about \$625 (1.25% of \$50,000) and administration fees of \$275 (0.55% of \$50,000) respectively. These fees might be more or less if her account balance has increased or decreased over the year.

Total fees for the first year:

- Individual action fees: \$0
- Fund charges: \$900 (1.80% of \$50,000) including GST.
- Other charges: \$0

See the latest fund update for an example of the actual returns and fees investors were charged over the past financial year.

The fees can be changed

The fees payable by an investor in respect of the Fund may change in accordance with the Trust Deed, which can be found at www.disclose-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz. Notice will be given to investors of any change to the Manager or Supervisor's fee.

Elevation Capital must publish a fund update for the Fund showing the fees actually charged during the most recent year. Fund updates, including past updates, are available at: www.globalsharesfund.com/reports.



6. What taxes will you pay?

The Fund is a portfolio investment entity.

The amount of tax you pay is based on your prescribed investor rate (PIR).

To determine your PIR, go to www.ird.govt.nz/roles/portfolio-investment-entities/find-my-prescribed-investor-rate.

If you are unsure of your PIR, we recommend you seek professional advice or contact the Inland Revenue Department. It is your responsibility to tell Elevation Capital your PIR when you invest or if your PIR changes.

If you do not tell Elevation Capital Funds Management, a default rate may be applied. If the rate applied to your PIE income is lower than your correct PIR you will be required to pay any tax shortfall as part of the income tax year-end process.

If the rate applied to your PIE income is higher than your PIR any tax over-withheld will be used to reduce any income tax liability you may have for the tax year and any remaining amount will be refunded to you.



7. Who is involved?

About Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited

We are a global fund manager currently with one fund, the Elevation Capital Global Shares Fund. Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited is owned by Ian Pollard, who co-founded Delta Insurance, Teresa Pollard, an experienced Digital Leader and Director, Michael Walker and Selywn Loekman who co-founded Black Bull Markets and Christopher Swasbrook who founded the firm in 2007 and the executive team made up of Sam Thackery and Dylan French. Our directors, executives and associated parties are investors in the Fund, thereby aligning our interests with those of our investors (Director and Executive holdings are aggregated and reported in our monthly factsheet). We welcome likeminded investors who have similar time horizons and risk profiles.

Directors' Biographies

TOM REEVES is the Independent Chairman of Elevation Capital. He is currently employed full-time as an Executive Director of Impac Services Ltd (Impac). He joined Impac as a founding director in 1999 and has over 30 years of practising health, safety, and risk management in a wide range of industries. These include oil and gas exploration and production, underground and surface mining, electricity, forestry, dairy, pulp and paper, construction, infrastructure, logistics, heavy and light industrial manufacturing, professional services, banking, and food manufacturing. Over this time, Tom has developed a high level of expertise in understanding a range of compliance requirements and has advised some of New Zealand's most significant corporate organisations and government departments on these matters. Tom has served on a number of Boards and has developed a keen appreciation of the requirements and obligations of doing so. This includes the overarching fiduciary duties of Directors, a focus on compliance requirements, including the requirements of the Financial Markets Conduct Act (FMCA), prudent financial management, and shareholder/investor engagement and support.

CHRISTOPHER SWASBROOK is a Founder and Director of Elevation Capital, he is Co-Founder and Director of NZX-listed New Zealand Rural Land Company. He is also Chair of the Auckland Future Fund, and Chair of McCashin's Brewery Previously, he was Chair of NZX-listed Allied Farmers, Director of NZX-listed Mowbray Collectables, Director of NZX-listed Satara Co-Operative Group, and Director of Ruapehu Alpine Lifts. Early in Mr Swasbrook's financial markets career he became a Foundation Broker of the New Zealand Exchange (NZX) after having been a Full Member of the New Zealand Stock Exchange (NZSE). He became Partner and Co-Head of Institutional Equities at Goldman Sachs JBWere (NZ) in 2003. Mr Swasbrook is currently a Board Member of the Financial Markets Authority (FMA) having previously served as a Member of the NZX Listing Subcommittee (2008-2023) and a Member of the New Zealand Markets Disciplinary Tribunal (2013-2023).

IAN POLLARD is a Non-Executive Director of Elevation Capital. He is a seasoned executive and non-executive director with nearly 30 years of experience in the insurance and financial sectors. He is the founder of the Delta Group, an international MGA insurance business headquartered in founded in 2013 and established in 2024 with global ambitions. Before founding Delta, Ian spent 15 years at AIG in various executive roles across the globe, including serving as the International Professional Liability & Cyber Head in New York, where he led a global portfolio worth approximately \$1 billion GWP.

SAM THACKERY is a Director of Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited. He also serves as the Compliance Officer, Fund Administration Manager and Systems Manager. He has attained a First Class Diploma in Business Studies (DipBusStuds) for Investment and Insurance Advice and a First Class Certificate in Financial Advice for Residential Property Lending and Financial Advice at Massey University. He is also a Director of Computable Limited. Formerly with ASB Bank for 6+ years serving as Banking and Lending Consultant.

Our contact details: Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited

Level 4, The Blade, 12 St Marks Road, Remuera, Auckland 1050

New Zealand



Third Parties

| | Name | Role |
|---------------------------|--------------|---|
| Supervisor | Public Trust | The Supervisor is responsible for supervising the performance of our functions, acting on behalf of investors, and ensuring the Fund's assets are appropriately held. |
| Custodian | Public Trust | Public Trust is responsible for holding the Fund's assets on behalf of investors and may appoint a sub-custodian. |
| Administration Manager | Apex Group | Performs various administrative functions we have delegated to it, including unit pricing and registry. |



8. How to complain

Complaints about the investment can be made to us, the Supervisor and our approved dispute resolution schemes, as follows:

| Details |
|--|
| |
| Compliance Officer |
| Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited |
| Level 4, The Blade 12 St Marks Road |
| Remuera |
| Auckland 1050 |
| New Zealand |
| |
| Phone: +64 9 379 6493 or Email: info@elevationcapital.co.nz |
| General Manager |
| Corporate Trustee Services Public Trust |
| Private Bag 5902 |
| Wellington 6140 |
| Phone: 0800 371 471 |
| We are members of the independent dispute resolution scheme operated by |
| nsurance & Financial Services Ombudsman Inc. (IFSO), approved by the Ministry of |
| Business Inovation and Employment. |
| |
| f you are not satisfied by our or the Supervisor's response to your complaint, you can refer the matter to IFSO: |
| un rejer the matter to it 50. |
| Level 2 , Solnet House |
| 70 The Terrace Wellington |
| |
| Phone: +64 4 499 7612 or 0800 888 202 |
| Full details of how to access the IFSO scheme can be obtained on their |
| website - www. ifso.nz - IFSO will not charge a fee to you to investigate or resolve a |
| complaint. |
| The Supervisor is a member of the independent dispute resolution scheme |
| operated by Financial Services Complaints Limited (FSCL). |
| |
| f you are not satisfied by our or the Supervisor's response to your complaint, you |
| can refer the matter to FSCL: |
| Level 4 |
| 101 Lambton Quay |
| Wellington 6011 |
| |
| Phone: 0800 347 257 |
| Full details of how to access the FSCL scheme can be obtained on their website |
| www.fscl.org.nz FSCL will not charge a fee to you to investigate or resolve a |
| complaint. |
| |



9. Where you can find more information

Further information relating to your investment, such as fund updates, financial statements, annual reports, the Trust Deed, and the SIPO for the Fund, is available on the offer register and the scheme register at: www.disclose-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz. A copy of information on the offer register or scheme register is also available on request to the Registrar of Financial Service Providers using the contact details on: www.disclose-register.companiesoffice.govt.nz.

Other information we will provide

You can also obtain the following information, free of charge:

| Information | How to obtain |
|----------------------------------|---|
| Latest unit price | The unit price at the latest Valuation Day is available on our website, www.globalsharesfund.com or on request from Apex Group. |
| Fund information relevant to you | You can inspect documents we hold that are relevant to you (such as the part of the unit register that relates to you) at our offices during normal business hours, or request an extract of those documents, by written request to us. |
| Fund updates | Fund updates for the Fund are publicly available on our website and can be requested from us. |
| Annual report | Each annual report will be available on our website. If we send you a notice letting you know when the Fund's annual report is available each year (rather than sending you a hard copy), you will have the right to request a hard copy from us. |



10. How to apply

If you would like to invest in the Fund, you can apply online at www.globalsharesfund.com/invest or, fill out the application form and send it to us at the address set out in section 7, along with your investment amount. Please visit our website: www.globalsharesfund.com/key-fund-offer-docs for a copy of the Application Form or contact us directly.

Independent Thinking - Common Sense Investing



INDEPENDENT THINKING

Independent thinking is essential to long-term investment success. We are often contrarian and do not pay attention to index compositions when making investment decisions. We believe that when you're several thousand miles away from Wall Street in a different nation, it's easier to be independent and buy the things that other people are selling, and sell the things that other people are buying.

COMMON SENSE INVESTING

Common sense investing means we invest in companies, not stocks, and we invest in those that are simple and easy to understand—companies that don't take any great leap of faith to know they're going to keep doing what they're doing. Common Sense is simply not that common in financial markets when one steps back from the crowd.

info@elevationcapital.co.nz 021 928 262 (+64 21 928 262) Elevation Capital Funds Management Limited PO Box 28053 Remuera Auckland 1041 New Zealand www.elevationcapital.co.nz Twitter: @ElevationNZ Instagram: @elevation_capital

